
1

Miller, Debra

From: Malliakos, Asimios
Sent: Tuesday, September 03, 2013 10:56 AM
To: Timothy Knowles
Cc: Raddatz, Michael
Subject: Request for Clarification on the URENCO USA Response to NRC Request for Additional 

Information Dated July 31, 2013

Tim, 
 
This is a follow up to the “Response to NRC Request for Additional Information on License Amendment 
Request (LAR) 12-10 Related to the Environmental Assessment for Capacity Expansion of URENCO USA 
Facility (TAC NO.L34227),” LES-13-00100-NRC, dated July 31, 2013.    
 
In the response to the RAI 3, some doses to construction workers exceed allowable limits for the 
public.  Please clarify the status of these workers.  Are these construction workers considered to be (and have 
the relevant training to be classified as) radiation workers?   
 
Thank you 
 
Asimios Malliakos 
Environmental Project Manager 
U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
Office of Federal and State Materials and 
     Environmental Management Programs 
Mail Stop:  T-8F5 
Washington, DC 20555-0001 
Telephone:  301-415-6458 
Fax:  301-415-5369 
Email:  Asimios.Malliakos@nrc.gov 


